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July 12, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 1 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00145650                             Bid Opening Date:  August 01, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst 
           
 
Furnish Labor, Materials and Equipment to Supply and Install One (1) New Pre-Engineered Building for 
the Jefferson Parish Training Center for the Jefferson Parish Department of Fire Services 

 
CLARIFICATION: 
 
 
QUESTION: What is the size of the windows and where they are located? 
 
  ANSWER: The size of the windows is 3’ x 3’ with horizontal slide, standard glass mill finish and 1/1 
                                window pane arrangement located on the north and south walls.   
 
QUESTION:  What is the size of the framed opening for the roll up door? 
 
           : ANSWER: The rollup door is 10 x 8 on the west wall. 
 
QUESTION: Is there an existing slab already and do we need to use drill and pin anchor bolts or are                          
we going to have to modify the slab and pour new concrete with concrete placed anchor bolts? 
 
 ANSWER: You will need to do a Site visit. 
 
QUESTION:  Are we tying into an existing building? 
 
 ANSWER; No. 
 
QUESTION:  Do you have any drawings?  Based off Section 7.3 left end wall is mentioned twice with two 
                       Different bay sides/ 
 
 ANSWER: No drawings.  Per the department the left end wall being mentioned twice can be discussed 
                               At the Site visit. 
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Sincerely, 
 

       
Donna M. Evans 
Purchasing Specialist II  

 
Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.                               
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